Printed by Kay Flynn  12/07/99 4:21pm —~ 949152 - T—P

From: Vic Cordiano

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: fwd: The title for Docke
===NOTE===============12/O7/99==4:llpm====================================:=
CC: KXay Flynn, Linda Williams

The title for Docket No. 991521-TP should read "Request by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of a new negotiated Resale Agreement
with The Other Phone Company, Inc. d/b/a Access One Communications, Inc."

The title for Docket No. 991722-TP should read "Request for approval of a
new negotiated Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation
Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and World Access Corp."

PLease return email me later today confirming that these changes have been
made. Thank you.

Fwd:by:=Kay=Flynn=====12/07/99::4:14pm======================================
Fwd to: Vic Cordiano
CC: Linda Williams

I can confirm that I have received this e-mail, but I cannot confirm that
the changes will be made today. Check CMS around mid-morning on Wednesday
for the changed docket titles. Kay

FWd:by:=vic=cordiano==12/07/99::4;16pm======================================
Fwd to: Kay Flynn
CC: Diana Caldwell, Linda Williams, Matilda Sanders
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